

From: "Nolan, Rich" <RNolan@nma.org>

To: "Small, Jeffrey D" <jeffrey_small@ios.doi.gov>, "Prosser, Justin" <jprosser@nma.org>

Cc: "Getto, Leila S" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] National Mining Association Request

Date: Tue, 23 Jun 2020 16:15:12 +0000

Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi Jeff, just trying to nail down who can join us for next week on June 30. Thanks Rich



Rich Nolan
President & CEO
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
202-463-2600
rnolan@nma.org
www.nma.org

From: Small, Jeffrey D <jeffrey_small@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Prosser, Justin <jprosser@nma.org>; Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>

Cc: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] National Mining Association Request

Rich and Justin,

The Secretary would like to participate in this and greatly appreciates the opportunity.

However, we need to make you all aware he has to go out on travel June 30th and we do not yet know what time of day he will leave as this is White House travel that we are not involved in.

Obviously, travel can change but we can keep you all posted as we know more if that works?

Looping in Leila from the scheduling team.

Sincerely,

Jeff Small
Senior Advisor to the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior
Intergovernmental Affairs/External Affairs/Communications
1849 C Street NW
Office 6217
Washington D.C. 20240
202-208-6649 (direct)

#1363746.1

202-344-5532 (work cell)
jeffrey_small@ios.doi.gov

Note: Every email and text I send or receive is subject to public release under the Freedom of Information Act.

From: Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1:14 PM
To: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Phelleps, Moya <MPhelleps@nma.org>; Hebert, Samantha T <samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov>; Zunk, Skyler T <skyler_zunk@ios.doi.gov>; SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] National Mining Association

Hi Leila!
Just checking in and hope you all are doing great. Hoping to check on our invitation in the hope that the date will work.
All the best. Rich

On May 27, 2020, at 10:34 AM, Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thank you so much! Either I or my colleague, Skyler, will follow up with you soon. Thank you!

Leila Getto
Direct #202-208-5359
Cell # 202-706-9435

From: Phelleps, Moya <MPhelleps@nma.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:16:08 AM
To: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Mining

Leila:
I hope you are doing well. Rich forwarded the form to me and the completed form is attached. Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything further. We hope Secretary Bernhardt's schedule will permit him to address the board on Tuesday, June 30.
Best regards,
Moya

<image001.png>

Moya Phelleps
Senior Vice President, Member Services
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Phone: (202) 463-2600
Direct: (202) 463-2639
mphelleps@nma.org

From: Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:29 PM

#1363746.2

To: Phelleps, Moya <MPhelleps@nma.org>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Mining

From: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:23 PM

To: Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>

Cc: SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>; Hebert, Samantha T <samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov>; Zunk, Skyler T <skyler_zunk@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Mining

Hi Rich! I hope you and your entire family are all doing well. Thank you for your email. The Secretary appreciates your thoughtful invitation. Sorry to be bureaucratic but can I trouble you to fill out the attached form we ask of everyone? I appreciate your understanding and help. Thank you!

Leila Getto

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Direct: 202-208-5359; Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: Leila_Getto@ios.doi.gov

From: Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Mining

Hi Leila, sorry we all had to cancel in March. We were hoping to get David back on the board for some brief remarks to our CEO board via zoom on June 30 at 1 p.m. Both hardrock and coal mining. Happy to fill out the relevant forms.

Thank you for your kind consideration on this request. Rich

<image003.png>

Rich Nolan
President & CEO
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
202-463-2600
rnolan@nma.org
www.nma.org

#1363746.3